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CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

March 18, 2004

Cindy Falck

Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc.
2815 NW 13 Street, Suite 201
Gainesville, Floridda 32609-2865

Re: Docket No. 040243-TX

Dear Ms. Falck:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5100
from Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. to Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. d/b/a Dolfo.Net, which was filed in
this office on March 18, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 2:59 PM 2

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/25/2004 2:58:00 PM

Docket Number: 04024 3-tx

Filename / Path: 0402432vsm.doc

an order acknowledging name change has been moved to gc orders for issuance tomorrow - thanks
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